

RYAN HARRELL

PO Box 1582 Collegedale, TN 37315

T 423.313.6405 ryan@ryanfreelance.com

www.ryanfreelance.com

PROFILE

Experienced web and graphic designer with background in management and media production work. Familiar with all aspects of the internet pipeline from client to server as well as networking and routing. Also experienced in journalism and communications, as well as traditional and new media.

EXPERIENCE

WEB AND GRAPHIC FREELANCE DESIGN; SELF-EMPLOYED — 1999-2009

- · Completed web and print media projects (via Adobe CS3-CS4) on a freelance basis (www.ryanfreelance.com.)
- Worked for AToday Magazine redesigning and managing website and eCommerce solutions (via Drupal.)
- · Specialized in testing/implementing websites for ADA Compliance, (screen readers for the blind, etc.)

TEACHERS ASSISTANT, SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND COMM; COLLEGEDALE, TN - 2005-2009

- Assisted in instructing interactive journalism, web design and print media classes.
- Responsible for instructing class periods on specific subject matter (CSS, Flash and advanced web techniques.)
- · Supervised and instructed computer lab times required for the class as well as general lab hours.

VIDEO / WEB PRODUCTION, NETWORK 7 MEDIA CENTER; CHATTANOOGA, TN - 2007-2009

- Produced websites (n7mc.org, missionsonlight.org) and major video production.
- · Helped produce and edit Mission: SONlight (see above website for more information),
- Produced Concert and sermon series, TV advertisements (JFest, J103) and promotional videos.

PRODUCTIONS MANAGER, WSMC CLASSICAL 90.5; COLLEGEDALE, TN - 2005-2007

- Scheduled and managed productions for a 100,000-Watt radio station.
- Supervisor role, managed over \$15,000 of equipment purchases.
- · Maintained working relationships with suppliers and station clients.
- · Supervised and produced several mainstream and award winning radio shows (Cowboy Jubilee.)

WEB DESIGNER: K2 INTERNET SERVICES; ORLANDO, FL - 2001-2002

· Completed projects including web pages (Html and Flash 5).

WEB / MULTIMEDIA DESIGN, CAREYWOOD DESIGN; PORT CHARLOTTE, FL - 1999-2001

Completed projects including: Web Pages (Html and Flash 5), Interactive CD's (Shockwave Studio 8.5.)

EDUCATION

2005-2007 Southern Adventist University; Collegedale, TN

- BS degree in Mass Communication with an emphasis on Media Production
- 2002-2006 Southern Adventist University; Collegedale, TN AS degree in General Engineering

SKILLS

Productions management, audio/video production and editing, graphic design, web design/development (PHP, MySQL, Adobe CS3), network management, OpenLDAP/NFS, Linux and Windows system administration, problem solving and interpersonal communication.

REFERRALS

WSMC Classical 90.5 - Mr. David Brooks: (423) 236-2905 SAU School of Journalism and Communication: - Laure Chamberlain: (423) 236-2729 Adventist Today, AToday.com - Marcel Schwantes: (310) 283-1830